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Ref: BBY/CS/001/57/21 February 04, 2022

The BSE Limited

Department of Corporate Services,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street,

Mumbai - 400 001

Sub: Intimation reqarding Loss of Share Certificate

Ref: 1. Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Requlations, 2015, as amended

(“SEBI Listing Requlations”)
2. Scrip Code: 515147

Dear Sir/Madam,

In accordance with Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI Listing Regulations, we hereby submit
information regarding loss of share certificate / issue of duplicate certificate as follows:

Sr. | Name of| Folio No. | Certificate | No. of | Distinctive No.
No. | Shareholder No. shares From To
1. 1 L VOHRA 00000499 | 100080 1000 821501 822500

You are kindly requested to take the same on record.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully
FOR HALDYN GLASS LIMITED

RUV MEHTA
COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER
ACS-46874

fo\ Registered Office & Works : Village Gavasad, Taluka Padra, Dist. Vadodara - 391430. wode
S Tel.: +91 2662 242339 Fax : +91 2662 245081 E-mail : baroda@haldyn.com GLASS:WITH CARE




Dhruv Mehta

— ——
From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Sent: 03 February 2022 04:01
To: dmehta@haldyn.com
Cc: ravi@unisec.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID95.pdf
Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Haldyn Glass Limited

Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Date No. No. Shares
02 Feb 2022 00000499 |IL 100080 821501 - 1000 Lost By
VOHRA 822500 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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